A G E N D A OCONEE COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING TUESDAY, MARCH 19, 2002 3:00 PM

OCONEE COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 415 SOUTH PINE STREET WALHALLA, SC

- Call to Order
- 2. Invocation

5.

- Approval of Minutes
- 4. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States
- Director

Consideration of Approval of Groundwater Testing for Solid Waste - Ms. Melissa Grant, Solid Waste

- Discussion & Possible Action Regarding Recommendations of Governmental Task Force Committee
 Concerning the Form of Government in Oconee County Mr. Marion Lyles, Facilitator & Mr. Bob Manka,
 Chair, Governmental Task Force Committee
- 7. Discussion & Possible Action Regarding Possibility of Oconee County and Anderson County Jointly Conducting a Feasibility Study Regarding Sewer Along I-85 Corridor
- 8. Presentation of Public Safety Facility Master Plan Study Mr. Charley Reed, Freeman & White Architects
- 9. Consideration of Group Health Insurance Renewal Ms. Marianne Dillard, Procurement Director; Mrs. Phyllis Lombard, Finance Director; Mrs. Kay Olbon, Human Resources Director & Mrs. Opal Green, Council Clerk
- 10. Consideration of Following Bids:
 - (a) Guard Rail & Cable for Road Department Ms. Marianne Dillard, Procurement Director & Mr. Hoyt Orr, Roads & Bridges Superintendent
 - (b) Resurfacing & Repairing of Tennis Courts at South Cove Park Ms. Marianne Dillard, Procurement Director; Ms. Vickie Satterfield, Deputy Parks Director & Mr. Sean McGuffee, Parks Superintendent
- 11. Second Reading of Ordinance 2002-04, "OCONEE COUNTY SUPPLEMENTAL ORDINANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2001-02"

AGENDA

TUESDAY, 3/19/02

PAGE 2

- 12. First Reading of Ordinance 2002-05, "SUBDIVISION & LAND DEVELOPMENT CHAPTER OF LAND USE PLAN"
- 13. Old Business
- 14. New Business
- 15. Public Comment Session (Not to exceed thirty minutes)
- 16. Adjourn

The Oconee County Council will have an administrative briefing thirty minutes prior to each regularly scheduled Council Meeting in the Office of the Council Clerk

The following meetings will take place in the Oconee County Council Chambers, 415 South Pine Street, Walhalla, SC:

The Oconee County Budget & Finance Committee will meet Monday, March 18, 2002 at 8:30 AM for the purpose of discussing Ordinance 2002-04, "OCONEE COUNTY SUPPLEMENTAL ORDINANCE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2001-02"

The Oconee County Purchasing, Contracting, Real Estate, Building & Grounds Committee will meet Tuesday, March 19, 2002 at 12:30 PM for the purpose of discussing proposals received for repairing and resurfacing the tennis courts at South Cove Park, insurance benefits for fiscal year 2002-03, the public safety facility and the Seneca Magistrate's Office.

The Oconee County Roads & Transportation Committee will meet Tuesday, March 19, 2002 at 5:00 PM (or immediately following Council Meeting if not adjourned by 5:00 PM) for the purpose of discussing several roadway issues.

The Oconee County Educational Task Force will meet Monday, March 25, 2002 at 4:00 PM for the purpose of discussing and finalizing recommendations to Council.